
Kelly Grams 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Shiva Bozarth 
Friday, August 15, 2014 8:36 AM 
Kelly Grams 
'Kaemmerer, Bryan' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

FW: Pure Air, Docket No. 14-00031 
14.office.regulatory.chairman.08.14.pdf 

Your Honor, 

I received the attached yesterday. It appears that the original was sent regular mail. Without waiving any objections to 
Mr. Kaemmerer appearing before the TRA without local counsel Party Staff does not object to the Motion to Continue so 
long as a Motion to Appear Pro Hae Vice is forthcoming. 

Sincerely, 

Shiva Bozarth 

From: Kaemmerer, Bryan [mailto:bkaemmerer@mlklaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 8:26 AM 
To: Shiva Bozarth 
Subject: Pure Air, Docket No. 14-00031 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown 
senders or unexpected email - CIR-Security.*** 

Please see attached. 

Bryan M Kaemmerer 
McCarthy, Leonard & Kaemmerer, L. C. 
825 Maryville Centre Drive, Suite 300 
Town and Country, MO 63017-5946 
(314} 392-5200 
(314) 392-5221 (fax) 
bkaemmerer@mlklaw.com 
www. ml kl aw. com 

CONFIDENTIALITY -- This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and are also privileged under the attorney-client privilege if 
sent to or from a client to an attorney and work-product doctrine if sent in anticipation oflitigation. If you are not the named recipient, 
please notify the sender immediately, destroy the e-mail and its contents and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for 
any purpose, or store or copy the information in any medium. It is unlawful (18 U.S.C. § 2510) for you to keep this e-mail ifit is not 
intended for you. I am communicating to you via e-mail because you have consented to receive communications via this medium. 
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